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Tyler Freiberger

From: Tyler Freiberger

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:36 AM

To: foia@tsa.dhs.gov

Subject: Re: TSA FOIA Acknowledgement for 2019-TSFO-00063

FOIA Officer and/or FOIA Public Liaison,

The below matter has been pending for several months and is well past the required date of production. If we
do not have some production or at minimum an articulated plan of production by Friday March 8, 2019, we
will be forced to file a complaint for the production and attorney fees.

Please respond immediately so that we may both avoid litigation on this matter.
Thank you,

Tyler Freiberger Esq.

Associate Attorney

Centre Law & Consulting LLC
8330 Boone Blvd, Suite 300
Tysons, VA 22182

703-288-2800 x240
tfreiberger@centrelawgroup.com
www.centrelawgroup.com

From: Tyler Freiberger

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:56:06 AM

To: foia@tsa.dhs.gov

Subject: RE: TSA FOIA Acknowledgement for 2019-TSFO-00063

TSA FOIA Branch,

The requested timelines are included in the attached. This will be mailed to your office today as well.

Thank you,

Tyler Freiberger Esq.

Associate Attorney

Centre Law & Consulting LLC

8330 Boone Blvd, Suite 300

Tysons, VA 22182

703-288-2800 x240

tfreiberger@centrelawgroup.com

www.centrelawgroup.com

This message is intended for only the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential, privileged, or proprietary
information that is protected from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not
review, copy, or distribute this message. If you receive this message in error, notify the sender by reply email and delete
this message. Thank you.
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From: foia@tsa.dhs.gov <foia@tsa.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Tyler Freiberger <tfreiberger@centrelawgroup.com>
Subject: TSA FOIA Acknowledgement for 2019-TSFO-00063

November 15, 2018

Greetings,

Attached is our acknowledgment to your TSA FOIA request. If you need to contact this office again
concerning your request, please provide the TSA reference number. This will enable us to quickly
retrieve the information you are seeking and reduce our response time. This office can be reached at
571-227-2300.

Regards,

TSA FOIA Branch
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Tyler Freiberger

From: Tyler Freiberger

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 10:27 AM
To: foia@tsa.dhs.gov

Subject: 2019-TSFO-00063

FOIA Analyst,

Several weeks ago | spoke to your office about potentially limiting the scope of the request in the above referenced
request. We reached an agreement on the limitation. Please provide an updated estimated time for production.

Thank you,

Tyler Freiberger



